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Nuclear Regulator Commission difC "WU

Washington, D. C. 20555

RE: Midland Plant Units 1 & 2
Dockett Nos. 50-329 and 50-330

Dear Sirs:'

.,

The Mapleton Intevenors have requested that I obtain information
concerning the de-watering systems at the Midland Plant. In this
respect, they specifically request information concerning the
total number of wells and the amount of electricity that will be
required to be utilized in the operation of those wells. From
Revision No. 14, Volume I, Consumers Power Company to Response1

to HRC's Request Regarding Plant Fill, we find a total of 96 wells
that have been drilled. We also find that there is a duplication
in some of the well numbers, specifically ME-68 and 69, which
occur in two different places in Consumers Power Company, Volume
I, Revision No. 14. Therefore, we are not certain of the number
of wells since some of the wells are three inches (3") in diameter;
and most of them are seventeen inches (17") with a six inch (6")
well screen.

Please furnish me with the above information so that I can pass
this on to the Mapleton Intevenors and to Mr. Marshall, who is
also an Intevenor.

Sincerply,
'
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f Napleton Intevenors
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cc: Mr. Uendell H. Marshall
James E. Brunner
Michael Wilcove
William D. Patton

; Frank J. Kelly
James G. Keppler
Barbara Stamiris
U. S. NRC - Resident Inspectors Office

.

Dr. Charles H. Carson
U. S. NRC - Docketing & Services \s
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.cc: Mary Sinclair
Michael I. Miller
Jerry Harbour
Dr. Frederick P. Cowan
Ralph S. Decker
Charles Bechhoefer
Sandy Gardebring
Bruce Vento .

Susan L. Hiatt
D. Miller
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